
  

Manitoba ~ 
Environment and Climate 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
14 Fultz Boulevard (Box 35) 
Winnipeg MB R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

File No.: 5757.00 

April 26, 2023 

Richard Anderson 
Maintenance and Environmental Manager 
Exceldor Cooperative Inc. 
4 Penner Drive 
Blumenort MB R0A 0C0 
randerson@exceldor.com 

Dear Richard Anderson: 

Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3190 

Environment Act Licence No. 3190 was issued July 29, 2016, for application of 
biosolids to agricultural land from an existing wastewater storage pond at your poultry 
processing facility located in the Rural Municipality of Hanover. 

The land application work and pond decommissioning has been completed. 
Environment Act Licence No. 3190 has been terminated per clause 31 of this licence and 
file no. 5757.00 is closed. 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Robert Boswick, 
Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-5853. 

Sincerely, 

Siobhan Burland Ross 
A/Director 

c. Robert Boswick 
Darren Keam 
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